Index No. STS111
Schedule No. 800547
Eff. Date 07/01/2021

STATE OF OHIO
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
GENERAL SERVICES DIVISION
OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES
4200 SURFACE ROAD, COLUMBUS, OH 43228-1395

AMENDMENT FOR CHANGE NO. 14

TO: ALL STATE AGENCIES, STATE INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND PROPERLY REGISTERED
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING MEMBERS OF THE COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, AS APPLICABLE

FROM: MATTHEW WHATLEY, INTERIM DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. 800547
OAKS Vendor ID 0000005510 Pitney Bowes Inc.

This amendment is issued to notify that as a result of mutual agreement between the State of Ohio and the Contractor, this contract
is renewed for an additional three (3) months, effective 07/01/2021 through 09/30/2021.

All other prices, terms and conditions remain unchanged.

This amendment, the Contract and any additional amendments thereto are available from the DAS website at the following address:
http://www.ohio.gov/procure



